
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February l 0, 2022 

FILED 2/10/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 01185-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Collin Roehner, Office of Commission Clerk 

Dale N . Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during January 2022 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during January 2022 
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 
source. Of the two documents listed, two should be retained and zero may be returned. 
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1 APA t Docket# Title -- Office of Auditing and I Document Datefiled LeadOPR LeadStaff/Att. Cont.Status StatusDate Description Retain Return Performance Analysis 

FPL (Lee) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information / 
Environmental cost recovery Knoblauch. Weisenfeld, Order ~ 1 20210007-EI 
clause. 1 12478-2021 10/29/2021 

Emily Ashley issued 
11/23/2021 provided pursuant to Audit No. 2018-036-4- --

1. (x-rel DNs 03969-2016 and 04305-2016] 

Knoblauch. Weisenfe1d. Order FPL (Le,e) - (CONFIDENT'IAl) Materials 
\./ 

.,,,. 
2 13089-2021 12117/2021 

Emily Ashley issued 
01/19/2022 provided pursuant to Audit No. 2015-014--4-

1 (x-rel DNs 03557-201 5 and 03956-2017]. 
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